RAISINVILLE TOWNSHIP FEBRUARY 7TH 2023 MINUTES

PRESENT: SUPERVISOR BLANCHETTE, CLERK FETTERLY, TREASURER MEYER, TRUSTEE WOELMER, TRUSTEE JAWORKSI

The Raisinville Township Board meeting was opened with the Pledge to the American Flag.

MINUTES: MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski, SUPPORTED BY: Treasurer Meyer to approve the minutes of the January 3rd, 2023 board meeting. MOTION CARRIED

TREASURER REPORT: MOTION BY: Trustee Woelmer, SUPPORTED BY: Clerk Fetterly to approve the treasurer report. MOTION CARRIED.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT: There were 39 permits issued for the month of January There were 12 building permits, (two new modular homes) 7 electrical, 18 mechanical and 2 plumbing, and two reinspection fees, for a total fee of \$5335.00.

BILLS: MOTION BY: Trustee Woelmer, SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Jaworski to approve the bills for this month. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS: Supervisor Blanchette reported that a meeting scheduled with Raisinville school was canceled for 1/2/23. It has not been rescheduled; the school is working with an architect to draw up plans for off road parking.

NEW BUSINESS:

BLIGHT: 1) W Dunbar-an old barn,2) W. Dunbar-an old empty house,3) N Custer- excess junk. All have been contacted by the Blight officer.

The Township Board discussed with Sean Zabawa his water connection charges, and options for the new apartment barn, he will let us know what he decides.

MOTION BY: Trustee Woelmer, **SUPPORTED BY:** Jaworski to approve the contracts with MCRC, for 2023 projects. **MOTION CARRIED**.

MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski, **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to approve the 2023/24 Township insurance policy with the Ted Hartleb Agency **MOTION CARRIED.**

MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski, **SUPPORTED BY:** Clerk Fetterly to approve the 2023/24 budget for LMR Fire Dept. as presented. **MOTION CARRIED.**

The Township Board discussed that the PC and ZBA fees were not covering the cost to hold a meeting. **MOTION BY:** Trustee Woelmer, **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to increase the ZBA and PC application fees from \$500.00 to \$600.00 effective imminently **MOTION CARRIED.**

The Township Board discussed a tire collection date of April 22nd, the board will make final plans and get it advertised.

Raisinville Township Clen Up day is scheduled for May 6th 2023 8-4.

PLANNING COMMISSION: Trustee Woelmer stated that at the January 16th meeting they approved the annual report, elected the same officers, discussed the survey, and feel that there is no need for a February meeting.

LMR- Trustee Jaworski gave his report on the January 16th LMR meeting. Two new firefighters are being trained right now, and there was some discussion on a five-year plan looking into possibly purchasing a new fire engine. Next Meeting March 20th at 7:00 pm.

BOARD COMMENT TIME Trustee Woelmer let us know he would be absent from the March 7th meeting.

ADJOURNMENT: MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski, SUPPORTED BY: Treasure Meyer to adjourn. At 8:20 MOTION CARRIED.

A full set of minutes can be found on our web site www.raisinville.org

Brenda Fetterly Raisinville Township Clerk